

Health and Safety Committee Meeting

October 6th, 2010

Attendees: Darwin Eddy, Nicole Allen, Marshall Robinson, Matt Lebens, Jim Neitzel, Joe Pollock

July meeting minutes approved

Matt and Amanda *will* work on Mission Statement for next month's meeting

Accident reports

Aug. 8th-Sept. 20th

Will look at July's report next meeting

Need to promote cleanliness/hand washing/etc. in preparation for flu season

Antibacterial hand stations

Place work order if empty ones are found

- o Flu clinic in November

§ Library building

- o Already seeing sick students and faculty members

Move SEM I smoking area?

Talk to EF director about reminding students to stay in tent area

Temp. close until paving project is done?

Create temp. walkway between building and paving project?

Easier option

Dying maple by Longhouse

Contact campus grounds supervisor about trimming/removing it